

Opportunities for Quality Improvement:

[Redacted]

Comment [NAM11]: Opportunities for Quality Improvement field: User entered text

All packets submitted to a State Agency are considered a legal application and requires a determination within 90 days. Please be advised, all applicants must be notified in writing by the Child Placing Agency within 30 days of packet submission to our office of any requirements of licensure that have not been met.

Please ensure all required documentation is included and the following corrections are returned fully completed and in a timely manner to remain in compliance with Florida Administrative Code 65C-13 and 65C-15.

Please contact our office with any questions regarding the licensing process, packet submission or anything else you may need at Worker Phone Number w/Ext. [Redacted]

Comment [NAM12]: Worker Phone, Number, Ext. field: System derived from worker profile

Sincerely,

Worker Name, Title
Phone Number
Name and Address of Organization

Comment [NAM13]: Worker Name, Title, Phone Number, Name and Address of Organization fields: System derived from worker profile

Cc: Child Placing Agency Name, Foster Home Licensing Management

Comment [NAM14]: CPA Name field: User entered text